From: Cumming, Noble (MOCS

To: Geiling, Jennifer (MOCS); Leger, Tali (MOCS)
Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: Follow-Up From October 7 Briefing
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 5:27:56 PM

From: MOCS Mayor's Office of Contract Services <NYCMOCS@ public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Murray, Ryan (MOCS) <Ryan.Murray@mocs.nyc.gov>; Lundy, Richard (MOCS)
<richard.lundy@mocs.nyc.gov>; Quddus, Nadia (MOCS) <nadia.quddus@mocs.nyc.gov>; Small,
Oluwa (MOCS) <oluwa.small@mocs.nyc.gov>; Mahzabin.Afsari@mocs.nyc.gov; Caporale Benson,
Caitlin (MOCS) <caitlin.benson@mocs.nyc.gov>; Geiling, Jennifer (MOCS)
<jennifer.geiling@mocs.nyc.gov>; Cumming, Noble (MOCS) <Noble.Cumming@mocs.nyc.gov>;
Esther.Animalu@mocs.nyc.gov

Subject: Courtesy Copy: Follow-Up From October 7 Briefing

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Noble Cumming.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of 10/8/2019 -- Indirect Event Cleanup or Help Desk (2001 recipients)

Dear Nonprofit Partner,

Yesterday, the City of New York held an Indirect Rate Implementation Briefing to introduce
the City’s implementation plan and timeframes for rolling out the indirect cost rate funding
initiative. Over the next few weeks, we will be posting on the Indirect Investment webpage a
video summarizing the Briefing, the Briefing PowerPoint, Frequently Asked Questions and
Answers, updates to the Cost Manual and next steps for providers.

We will keep you informed as information is released. In the meantime, we hope you will
become familiar with the Cost Manual and reach out to us at help@mocs.nyc.gov if you
have any questions.

The City Implementation Team
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